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MONDAY, Wth April 1922.

SIR JAMES BALFOUR PAUL, C.V.O., LL.D.,
F.S.A. SCOT., in the Chair. .

A 'Ballot having been taken, there was elected as a Corresponding
Member, on recommendation by the Council:—

ARCHIBALD FAIRBAIRN, Wellwood, Muirkirk, Ayrshire.

The following were elected Fellows:—
JOHN MURRAY BALLANTYNB, Insurance Broker, 11 St Catherine's Road,

Giffnock, Glasgow.
DUNCAN JOHN PORBBS CAMPBELL, 512 Caledonian Road,-London, N.7.
JAMES CRAWPORD, 129 Potheringay Road, Maxwell Park, Glasgow.
WILLIAM NORRIE, 156 Crown Street, Aberdeen.
Major JOHN Ross, Woodburn, Auchenreoch, Milton of Campsie.
ALAN K. SMITH, P.P.S., 29 Hermitage Gardens.
ANDREW STEWART, H.M. Inspector of Taxes, 2 Caird Drive, Partick.

The following Donations to the Museum were intimated, and thanks
voted to the Donors:—

(1) By N. MACKAY, Galson, Borve, Lewis.
Triangular Plate of Cetacean Bone, 7J inches by 4J inches by 1 inch,

flattened on one face; six Pins of Bone (five with ornamental heads),
varying from 2^ inches to 3yf- inches in length; Pin of Bronze, with
free ring head, 5| inches in length, lower half of stem hammered flat
and decorated on front and back with an incised key pattern; stem of
Pin of free ring-headed type, 3f5

F inches in length; Pick of Deer-horn,
7fV inches in length; two segments of Deer's Antlers, and four frag-
ments of rude hand-made Pottery, found in a kitchen-midden, near
Galson, Lewis.

(2) By G. P. H. WATSON, Secretary.
Fragment of a Flooring Tile with key pattern, showing slight traces

of yellowish glaze, found in the hall' of Dirleton Castle, East Lothian.

(3) By JOHN SNBDDON, Barlocco, Borgue.
Axe of Felstone, 4| inches by 2^f inches by 1̂  inch, found on the

farm of Barlocco, Borgue, Stewartry of Kirkcudbright.
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It was also intimated that the following Donations to the Library
had been received:—

(1) By W. DOUGLAS SIMPSON, M.A., F.S.A. Scot.
The Proceedings of the Anatomical and Anthropological Society,

University of Aberdeen, 1902-1904 and 1906-1908.

(2) By T. J. WBSTBOPP, M.A., the Author.
The Promontory Forts of Beare and Bantry. Part III.
The Promontory Forts of the three Southern Provinces of Ireland.

The following Communications were read :—


